From: Councillor Alex Porter

Sent: 09 March 2023 21:33

To: Rebecca Bromley <rbromley@tendringdc.gov.uk>

Cc: ClIr. Alex Porter, Portfolio Holder for Leisure and Tourism <cllr.aporter@tendringdc.gov.uk>; Lee
Heley <lheley@tendringdc.gov.uk>; Michael Carran <mcarran@tendringdc.gov.uk>; Barbara Pole
<bpole@tendringdc.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: letter of concurrence: sports & leisure widening participation grant application form,
scoring criteria, and award process: award of 2023/24 funding

Evening
| concur with this.
Kind regards

Alex Porter LLB LLM

On Thu, 9 Mar 2023, 14:24 Rebecca Bromley, <rbromley@tendringdc.gov.uk> wrote:

Good afternoon Councillor Porter,

| hope this email finds you well.

As you will be aware following your meeting on Monday with Lee Heley and Mike Carran, following
the concurrence published on 13" February 2023 regarding the allocations for year 1 of the Shared
Prosperity Fund, due to the high volume of applications received for this round of the Sports and
Leisure Widening Participation grants, it is proposed to award the 2023/24 funding allocation from
this round of applications.

Following a review of applications by the Sport & Leisure Team, with support from the Economic
Growth Team, 25 successful applications were received, totalling £19,995.59. It therefore is
proposed to award £9,995.59 of the 2023/24 allocation to applications received in the current round
of funding, in addition to the existing £10,000 allocated for 2022/23, thus avoiding asking otherwise
successful applicants to resubmit. This will result in a total award of £19,995.59.

If you could, by way of a completed form (attached) or by return email, indicate your consent to
proceed with the attached additional funding award, | would be most grateful. Please do not
hesitate to get in touch with me to discuss any aspect further before granting your consent.

Kind regards,


mailto:rbromley@tendringdc.gov.uk

Rebecca

Rebecca Bromley
Regeneration Project Lead
Economic Growth & Leisure

Tendring District Council

01255 686352

rbromley@tendringdc.gov.uk
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